
April 19, 2021  Set 2 
 
TO: All Potential Respondents 

RFQ 2108 Consultant for Little Manatee River Ecosystem Restoration  
Area 8  

 
FROM: Sherry Wooten, Procurement Specialist II 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
 
QUESTION 1:  Please confirm that the format is correct as stated in Part II – Introduction -

2.1 General Information. 
a. To be considered, one (1) original, four (4) hardcopies and one (1) exact 

electronic Adobe™ Portable Document Format File (.PDF) of a proposal 
must be received by the District's Procurement Services Office (BKV-4-
PRO), Building 4, at Southwest Florida Water Management District, 2379 
Broad Street (U.S. Hwy. 41 South), Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899… 

 
ANSWER:      Refer to Addendum No. 1 for updated information.   
 
QUESTION 2:  Please confirm that this submittal should be delivered as stated in Part I –

General Conditions - 1.10 Proposal Opening 
a. Proposals must be delivered by U.S. mail, postage paid, nationally 

recognized overnight courier, or personally.  The District will not accept 
electronically transmitted proposals. 

  
ANSWER:     Proposals must be delivered by U.S. mail, postage paid, nationally recognized 

overnight courier, or personally. The District will not accept electronically 
transmitted proposals.  Refer to 1.10 Proposal Opening. 

 


